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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 31, 2015 (B of T) Date: April 16, 2015

TITLE: Title 11, Chapter 112 — Alcoholic Beverages
Art Life Gallery & Studio, 425 S. Main St.

SUBMITTED BY: Keith T. Giagnorio
- Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance amending Village Code in regard to establishing a new
Class "VV" liquor license category as well as amending other sections of Code affected by the creation of
the “Class VV” liquor classification and the issuance of a Class “VV” liquor license to Art Life Gallery &
Studio located at 425 S. Main St.

The applicant is requesting a waiver of first reading in anticipation of their projected opening date.

Please place this item on the April 16, 2015 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X _ Date
Finance Director X 74y Date

e [/
Village ManagerX___ L7 g (f0Ff JYAAN Y~ Date ;}/f/ 7/ //5s—

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




